m ALBERNI-CLAYOQUOT
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3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni BC, CANADA V9Y 2E3

Telephone (250) 720-2700 Fax (250) 723-1327

BYLAW RESPONSE SUMMARY

BYLAW NO.: P1426 & P1427 ACRD FILE NO.: RE21003

APPLICANT NAME: Rajbahadur Singh Brar & Gurdev Singh Brar
ACRD CONTACT: Alex Dyer, Planning Manager
Date of Referral: June 21, 2021

Approval Recommended for Reasons
Outlined Below

[

Approval Recommended Subject to
Conditions Below

Interests Unaffected by Bylaw

Approval NOT Recommended Due to
Reasons Outlined Below

Agency (please print): ACRD Building Department

Name (please print): Brett Mortlock

Title: Building Inspector

Signature: BM

Date: 7/12/21




From: Hendy, Timothy TRAN:EX

To: Kathy McArthur
Subject: MoTI file # 2021-03654, RE: Bylaw Referral Request P1426 & P1427 - RE21003,
Date: June 29, 2021 9:17:42 AM
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Good morning,

MoTl has no objections to this rezoning proposal.

This approval does not constitute subdivision approval for which separate application must be made to MoTI.
Applicant is advised that Kellow Road is not of suitable width to accommodate greater density at this location.
Applicant is advised that additional road dedication may be a requirement of subdivision.

Tim Hendy | Development Services Officer
Vancouver Island District | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

P: (250) 734-4812 | timothy.hendy@gov.bc.ca
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APPLY FOR PERMIT
APPLY FOR BCelD
SUBDIVISION INFORMATION

From: Kathy McArthur <kmcarthur@acrd.bc.ca>

Sent: June 21, 2021 4:40 PM

To: 'Darrell Ross' <dross@tseshaht.com>; XT:Cheetham, Lindsay EDUC:IN <Icheetham@sd70.bc.ca>; Mike Kobus
(Fire Dept) <firechief@bcvfd.ca>; Hendy, Timothy TRAN:EX <Timothy.Hendy@gov.bc.ca>; Brandy Lauder
<brandy@hupacasath.ca>; Stephanie Bruvall <stephanie.bruvall@viha.ca>

Cc: Alex Dyer <adyer@acrd.bc.ca>; Charity Hallberg Dodds <chdodds@acrd.bc.ca>; Charlie Starratt
<cstarratt@acrd.bc.ca>; Brett Mortlock <bmortlock@acrd.bc.ca>; Eddie Kunderman <ekunderman@acrd.bc.ca>
Subject: Bylaw Referral Request P1426 & P1427 - RE21003

Hello,

Please find attached the referral package and response form for Beaver Creek rezoning application RE21003.

If you have any input to provide regarding this application, please complete the response form and return it to

me before 4pm on July 12",

Thank you,


mailto:Timothy.Hendy@gov.bc.ca
mailto:kmcarthur@acrd.bc.ca
mailto:timothy.hendy@gov.bc.ca
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/permits
https://www.bceid.ca/register/
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/permits/subdividing
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Kathy McArthur
Planning Assistant

A 3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni, BC V9Y 2E3
0 250.720.2709 W acrd.bc.ca

This email is confidential and may be privileged. Any use of this email by an unintended recipient is prohibited.
If you receive this email in error please notify me immediately and delete it.


https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.acrd.bc.ca%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTimothy.Hendy%40gov.bc.ca%7C9789a1a80793415b792f08d9350e29fd%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C637599157561756284%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=a3PaaNetm7Sq059mwMcoiNmv%2FF9c1ykINadxdgArpTM%3D&reserved=0
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